
1 eLK Offlcla' Flllng"'**6/7/2010 12:37 PM ***** 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


(Multiple Dockets) 

!jio-ria 'Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Monday, June 07, 201012:34 PM 
CLK ~ Orders 1Notices 
Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/7/201012:32:00 PM 
100198-TX 
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CONSUMMATING ORDER 
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Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

t----cc:-~.--~.~-~~---.~. 

AT&T Florida 
!--c-.: 
I Atlantic.Net Broadband, [nc. ___~.. 

TL720 
TX283 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
controller@atlantic.net 

Yes 
No 

I~iver Communication Corporation TX966 lisa@broadriver.com No 

Centennial Florida Switch Corp. TX473 broughton@centennialcor12.com No 

CentUlyLink .-­..-­
eVox Communications, LLC 

TL727 
TX982 

sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com 
dcallan@evox.net 

Yes 
No 

fatPoint Comm_unication_s__. TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

I FlatPhone TX938 info@myflatphone.com No 
I Frontier Communications ofth<:..South, LLC 
: " 

i Great America Networks, Inc. 
TL732 
TX971 

angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com 
ebrackett@btigroup.com 

Yes 
No I 

: ITS Telecommunications S~ems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 

W::-lghtspeed CLEC, Inc. TX994 brad@lightsEeedsolutions.net No 
Lleida.Net USA, Inc. TX989 jsilvestre@lleida.nct No 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated TX688 L JH@my,mti.com No 
National Telecom & Broadband Services, LLC TX658 mmansour@national-tel.com No 
NEFCOM TL715 I dnobles@townes.net Yes 
ONESOURCENETWORKSCLEC~L~ 

I SAVE PLUS, INC. 
. Smart Cit~ Telccom I 

TX972 
TYOO7 
TL73 I 

ernest.cunningham@onesourcenetworks.com 
ddavis@savepluscommunications.com 
lbhall@smartcit~.com 

No 
I No 

Yes 
I Solari!X Communications LLC I TX981 neal@solaritytelecom.com I No 
I Sterling Telecom Inc. 

TDS TelecomlQui,ncj;' Telephone 
TelCentris Communications, LLC 
Universal Telecom, Inc. 

TX950 
TL718 
TX993 
TX295 

whonor@~ahoo.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdsteiecom.com 
clecinfo@teicentris.com 
shannong@universaltelecom.com 

~~s 
I No 
I No 

1 
J 

I 
USTEL 
Verizon Florida LLC 

I Wind stream Florida, Inc. 

TX216 
TL710 
TL7I6 

jennifer.sikes@reconex.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 

No 
Yes 
Yes 

Printed on 6/8/20 I 0 at 1:20:54 PM 



Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08,20101 :31 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 == 660696) 

Attachments: 04739-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6/8/2010 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 476936 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Universal Telecom, Inc. TX295 shannong(7i)universaltelecom.com No 
USTEL TX216 jennifer.sikes@rcconex.com No 

'V4UO-IO 


Printed on 5117/2010 at 8:12:22 AM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Gloria Ross 
Thursday, May 13,2010 1:30 PM 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices 
Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman 
Order / Notice Submitted 

511 3/2010 1 :25:00 PM 
100198-TX 
1:\2010\100198\100198 PAA Order-Multiple 1st Time RAFs.ldh.doc 
Imposes Fine 

(Multiple Dockets) 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSJNG PENALTIES 
AND COLLECTION COSTS. AND REOUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINOUENT REGULATORY 

ASSESSMENT FEES, OR CANCELLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 

ADMINISTRATIVE CODE 
COMPANY CERTIFICATES FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161 FLORIDA 

GhYkl Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk I I  
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

I I I ADDRESS 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 1 EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

I 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100198 

PARTS 
NAME 

I 1 I ADDRESS I 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORS 

I I 
USTEL TX216 1 jennifer.sikes@Jreconex.com 1 No 

Printed on 511312010 a1 3:36  00 PM 



Page I of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 230364) 

Thursday, May 13,2010 3:36 PM 

- 
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

Thank you 

5/13/2010 

~~ 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 04046-10.Ddf 

Thursday, May 13, 2010 3:51 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 476936) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

5/14/2010 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
...-...., 	 ,........ 


Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk' 

Docket No. 100209-TX Date Docketed: 04/23/2010 Title: 	 Compliance investigation of ClEC Certificate No. 8695, issued 
to FlatPhone, Inc. d/b/a FlatPhone, for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 

Company: FlatPhone, Inc. d/b/a FlatPhone 	 Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

":1}SC. ' '\~RRESPONDENCE 
2t~(b~~Il!1"';n:·~~""t'..~P'ilIrties_,_Consumer 
OOCtThriEt\11 -,)4116 - lC> 

Official 
last Day 

Filing Date: 
to Suspend: 

Expiration: DTS1'RIDljT:ON: _,. 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK EeR Gel PIF (RAD) sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
frog ram Module AI8(a) jAI0 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
~ 11.- 12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 

126. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission _Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

~__-,____~__,-__-,__~,-__~ Exam 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 
Commissioners ADM 

All ST A I SK I KL 1ST 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~~ase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora "age ~ OT ~ ,.........., 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100209-TX 

Company: FlatPhone, 

Date Docketed: 04/23/2010 

Inc. d/b/a FlatPhone 

Title: Compliance investigation of ClEC Certificate No. 8695, issued 
to FlatPhone, Inc. d/b/a FlatPhone, for apparent first-time 
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment 
Fees; Telecommunications Companies. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A18(a);AI0 WARNING: THIS SOiEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff N Pruitt ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. PAA Order 
2. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
3. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Harris, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: O~/06/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes . 

Previous Current 

~ 05/17/2010 
06/07/2010 

NONE 06/14/2010 

Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 ff'lcer(s) Prehearing 0fficer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I I I X 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/06/2010 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


